THE LAW OFFICE OF JOHN R. CARROZZA, P.C.

John R. Carrozza 2715 N. Thatcher Ave.
Andrew H. Duncan River Grove, IL 60171
Jorge J. Monroy Phone: 708-453-0056

Fax: 7()8-453-‘0059

December 21, 2018

Edgar County Watchdogs
Attention: Mr. Kirk Allen

VIA E-MAIL at:
kirk@illinoisleaks.com

RE: Response letter to Kirk Allen of Edgar County Watchdogs
Case No.: N/A at this time.

Dear Mr. Kirk:

Please be advised that this Office represents Mr. Mayer regarding your
subsequent letter dated December 19, 2018 and following e-mail dated December 20
2018. Responding to such I will take it in order of your questions as stated in your most
recent December 19, 2018 letter.

Regarding the quote from the court records you have in your December 14, 2018
e-mail, it was already addressed and denied by my client. Your December 19, 2018 letter
states and I quote “We now understand there are more records in DuPage County and we
will review those as well...” 1suggest you review them and do your homework. If
allegations of violent acts including forcefully raping someone and sodomy were true
there would have been a police report and an arrest. Obviously my client DENIES) these
allegations and the fact that there was a contested hearing substantiates that denial.

Regarding the issue of child support, this issue remains contested and unresolved.
Again there is no order stating that my client owes $49,000.00 in child support, and it is
my understanding from speaking with my client that the issue remains in court and again
is not only being contested but my client is also seeking fees and costs due to this un-
proven claim. My client DENIES owing any past due child support.

Regarding the issue/questions about my client’s employment with Call One‘ my
client has alrcacly stated, in public, that neither he, his wife, nor his company have ¢ver
received any income from Call One related to DuPage Township. Any staternent to the
contrary is false. !

Regarding the Tax Lien against my client and his wife in the amount of |
$45,275.33 this is also being contested and it is my understanding he has hired a sebarate
attorney to in fact contest this lien. :
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I do not believe my client could be any clearer on your questions which now have
been answered twice. My client will not continue this back and forth with you going in
circles. I want to reiterate if any false statements are spoken or printed against my client
he will file a libel and/or slander lawsuit. We consider this a closed issue.

Sincerely,

The Law Office of John R. Carrozza P.C.

cc: Mr. William Mayer
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